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Matilda Sanders

From: Pauline Robinson
Sent:  Tuesday, September 13, 2011 9:29 AM
To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: Docket No. 110219-El - Complaint No. 973806E of Casey E. and Allison L. Seaman against Progress Energy
Florida, Inc. for alleged improper billing, and request for formal hearing.

Good morning Matilda,
Can you please change the title for the above docket from:

Complaint No. 973806E of Casey E. and Allison L. Seaman against Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for alleged improper billing, and
request for formal hearing.

to the following:

Complaint No. 973806E of Casey E. and Allison L. Seaman against Progress Energy Florida, Inc., for alleged improper billing.

Thanks and have a great day.

Fputime Fobenson
Pauline E. Robinson

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Qak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel: 850-413-6183

Fax: 850-413-6184
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